

# Samuel Mwaniki

Full Stack Developer

(+254) 790-360-980

[Kinuthiasamuel05@gmail.com](mailto:Kinuthiasamuel05@gmail.com)

<https://github.com/sammykinuthia>

[www.linkedin.com/in/samuel-kinuthia99](http://www.linkedin.com/in/samuel-kinuthia99)

<https://sammykinuthia.github.io/my-portfolio/>

---

## ABOUT ME

I am a full stack web developer with experience working with django, react, next js, express js. I have a good understanding of databases such as MSSQL, MYSQL, POSTGRES and mongodb through projects. Other skills include data science and machine learning, docker and linux.

---

## EXPERIENCE

JUI 2023 - PRESENT

**The Jitu**, Nyeri (Training)

- Full stack web development (html, css, js, node, mssql).
- Software testing and Quality Assurance (jest, cypress).

MAY 2022 - SEP 2022

**Dewcis Solution**, Nairobi (attachment)

- Open Baraza framework and postgres for web development .
- Wordpress.
- Agile methodologies (scrum and kanban)

AUG 2022 - AUG 2022

**IEBC**, Westlands (ICT Clerk)

- Customer support and KIEMS kit troubleshooting.
- Issuing and retrieval of the kits.

---

## EDUCATION

AUG 2019 - MAY 2023

**Karatina University**, Karatina (Bachelors of science in Computer Science)

- Awaiting for graduation

---

## PROJECTS

School website  
(brown International)

<https://brown-international-uv8u.vercel.app/>

This is an institutional website built using next js and typescript.

Ecommerce sys

<https://ecommerce-nextjs-puce.vercel.app/>

The system aims to bridge the gap in the modern ecommerce systems through personalization to enable the different sellers of products in the system to market their products with ease. Technologies used includes next js, postgres and tailwind.

---

## SKILLS AND LANGUAGES

react	Next js	node	django	python	Mssql, mysql
html	css	Data science	Machine learning	docker	javascript